ATTACHMENT 3 – REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE
As a part of the RFP process, Clark County requires PROPOSERS to submit business references.  The purpose of these references is to obtain additional relevant information to assist the RFP Evaluation Team with their decision.  The PROPOSER is required to obtain five (5) such references, three (3) of which must be Governmental Agencies.

A two page form has been prepared for this purpose (see next two pages).  These References require input from previous customers, and are required to be submitted as part of the Proposal.  Therefore, it is imperative that these are sent out to past customers as soon as possible.  It is the PROPOSER’S responsibility.  Failure to provide the prescribed number of References, or Reference Composition will disqualify your proposal from the RFP. 

Also, please note: All References will be checked for the top three PROPOSERS/proposals, as determined via the formal evaluation process.
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For: Company Name                                                                                In response to RFP # 601855-10                                                 

This form is being submitted to your company/agency for completion as a business reference for the company whose name is at the top of this form.  Your input will be included in their response to Clark County’s RFP, whose number is referenced at the top of this form.  

Completing this form will be helpful in the initial evaluation of the company that sent you this form.  However, to ensure we understand your responses and ratings, and to protect the integrity of this process, all references will be verified by a representative of Clark County’s RFP evaluation team.    

For questions or concerns regarding this form, please contact Veronica A. Kammler, Purchasing Analyst, Clark County Purchasing and Contracts Division at (702)455-8547.  When contacting us, please be sure to include the Request for Proposal number listed at the top of this page.
	Company Providing Reference:
	

	Contact Name: 
	

	Title and Position:
	

	Contact Telephone Number:
	

	Contact Email Address:
	


A. We request all questions be answered.  If an answer is not known, please answer as "U/K".  If the question is not applicable, please answer as "N/A".

B. If you need additional space to answer a question or provide a comment, please attach additional pages.  If attaching additional pages, please place your company/agency name on each page, the name of the Company for which the reference is being provided, and the RFP #601855-10.
	1.  Describe briefly the nature of the project this contractor performed for your company.




	2.  Was the project completed on time, within your budget, with all required major functionality delivered?
	Yes
	No

	If no, please explain how the final results compared with the initial schedule, budget/contract value, and/or scope.
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By: Company Providing Reference 

	3. What was the primary factor considered in selecting this contractor?




	4. Were the contractor's staff responsible for supervising work and completing deliverables?




	5.  Were there any changes to key personnel during the term of the contract?
	Yes
	No

	If yes, please explain.




	6.  Were there any subcontractors on your project?
	Yes
	No

	If yes, who were the subcontractors?



	If yes, what part of the project did the subcontractor work on?



	What was the ratio of prime contractor staff to subcontractor staff?

	Overall, how would you rate the subcontractor on a scale of 1 (poor) to 10 (excellent)?


	7.  Were contractually identified deliverables received as scheduled?
	Yes 
	No

	If no, please explain.



	What type of problems did you encounter?




	8.  Would you contract with this company/organization again?
	Yes
	No

	Please explain.




	9.  Please provide any additional comments you feel would be helpful to Clark County regarding this contractor.
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